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Re: 8WLC-GBI----

RussellMercier, Jake (EC) <jake.russellmercier@canada.ca> Thu, Nov 24, 2016 at 8:50 AM
To: "cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca" <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Gilchrist, Grant (EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca>, "Janssen, Michael (EC)" <michael.janssen@canada.ca>,
"licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Cynthia,

Thank you for your email. | am writing to let you know that Mike Janssen and Grant Gilchrist are both currently out of
the office. We can get back to you regarding file 3BC-GBI1114 either tomorrow or next week after they return.

Thanks again and have a great day,

Jake

Jake Russell-Mercier

Wildlife technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada
jake.russellmercier@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9846

Technicien de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direction générale des sciences et technologie
Environnement et changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
jake.russellmercier@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9846

From: Gilchrist, Grant (EC)

Sent: November 23, 2016 3:02 PM
To: RussellMercier, Jake (EC)
Subject: FW: 8WLC-GBI----

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November 23, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Janssen, Michael (EC)
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Cc: Gilchrist, Grant (EC); Licensing Department
Subject: Re: 8WLC-GBI----

Good Afternoon,

Can you please offer the NWB an update on the 3BC-GBI1114 file.

Thank you,

On Fri, Jan 8, 2016 at 1:50 PM, Janssen, Michael (EC/EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca> wrote:
Hi Cynthia,
Thanks very much for following up.

| did contact NPC but they have not got back to me. Who at NPC would you suggest | contact, and do you suggest |
email them a copy of the water license application?

Please also find attached our formal request to cancel the associated type B license sent in November.

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Mike Janssen

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: December 17, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC)
Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 8WLC-GBI----

Good Afternoon,

Can you confirm if 8WLC-GBI----, has been submitted to the Nunavut Planning Commission? You may wish to cc
the NWB licensing team (at licensing@nwb-oen.ca ) when making your submission to NPC.

Can you also confirm when a formal request will be submitted for the closure of the associated Type B file?
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Given that a complete application was only received after July 9th 2015, after the NLCA and NuPPAA amendments were
in effect. Please be advised that under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), Article 11, Section 11.5.9 and s.
76 (1) of Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA is
also required to submit a project proposal document (which may include the water licence application) directly to the
Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the applicable land use
planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the Nunavut Impact
Review Board. In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the NLCA, NuPPAA and
Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has completed the applicable
land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot issue a water licence.

The NWB has placed in its Public Registry copies of the Application, all comments received, and communications issued
on this subject/ for this file. This information is kept in the NWB’s public registry which can be accessed using the
following link: ftp.nwb-oen.ca

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 11:53 AM, Janssen,Michael [NCR] <Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca> wrote:
Hi Phyllis,

The last waterboard license | am aware of for this work was 3BC-GBI1114. However, | believe that license is expired
and the work has changed since that one was in effect.

Very best,

Mike

Michael Janssen
Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division
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Science and Technology Branch
Environment Canada / Government of Canada
Michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9973

Technicien de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direction générale des sciences et technologie
Environnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9973
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November 25, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Janssen,Michael [NCR]

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: Re: Application for work in the Belcher Islands

Good morning Michael, do you currently have either another Approval Without Licence or a Type B water licence for this
project?

Regards,

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 11:01 AM, Janssen,Michael [NCR] <Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca> wrote:
Hello,

Please find attached an application for water use without a license for work to be completed in the Belcher Islands in
January.

Thanks very much and have a great day,

Mike Janssen

Michael Janssen
Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch
Environment Canada / Government of Canada
Michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9973


mailto:Michael.janssen@canada.ca
tel:613-991-9973
mailto:michael.janssen@canada.ca
tel:613-991-9973
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca
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
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